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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE

Division Memorandum
Mo 5. 2021

To: Public Schools District Supervisors’ Principal In-charge of the District
Public/Private Elementary and Secondary School Heads/Principals
All others concerned
This division

From: MA. LIZA ABILON EdD, CESO Y
Schoolsdhvision Supenntendent

Subject: Reiteration of the School-Based [nsaster Preparedness and Response

Measures for Tropical Cyclones, Flooding and Other Related Disturbances
and Calamitics

[BETES Drecember 14, 2021

1. In view of Department Order 33, Series of 2021, entitled School-Based Dhsaster
Preparedness and Fesponse Measures for Tropical Cyclones, Flooding, and Other
Related Disturbances and Calamities, this office enjoin all school heads o observe
the enumerated references found in the said order.

I

Tao ensure learning continuity, following the PAGASA forecast of Typhoon ODETTE
to enter the Philippine Area of Responsibility PAR, School Heads are mvited 1o
cvaluate schools, viz;

a Preparedness and safety of all personnel and learners.

b, Storage area for safekeeping of leamning matenals, self-learmng modules,
teacher’s manual, vital records and equipment on an elevated arca

c. Information, Education, and Communication about the weather disturbances,
rainfall hazards, and health-related cffects from the rainy season,

3. Please see enclosed “Guidelines to Safcguard Leamers and School Personnel, and
Fducational Investiments in times of Emergencies and Calamities.

4 For gqueries, responses and/or assistance, kindly contact the Division DRERM
Coordinator at 09778360352 or email (@eunice janolinod@deped. gov.ph.

5. For comphiance and widest dissemination.
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